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MINUTES OF PROCEEDINGS
Monday, July 25, 1960.

(17)
The Special Committee on Human Rights and Fundamental Freedoms met 

at 9.35 a.m. this day. The Chairman, Mr. N. L. Spencer, presided.
Members present: Messrs. Badanai, Batten, Browne (Vancouver-Kings- 

way), Deschatelets, Jung, Martin (Essex East), Rapp, Spencer, Stefanson, 
Stewart, Weichel and Winkler.—12

In attendance: The Honourable E. D. Fulton, Minister of Justice; Mr. A. E. 
Driedger, Deputy Minister of Justice; and Mr. D. H. W. Henry, Director, 
Advisory Section, Legal Branch, Department of Justice.

Mr. Deschatelets moved, seconded by Mr. Martin (Essex East),
“That Premiers, or representatives on their behalf, be invited to appear 

before this Committee, while they are in Ottawa, in order that they may ex
press their views on Bill C-79.”

The Chairman ruled the motion out of order on the grounds that the 
Committee, by the adoption of a report from the Subcommittee on Friday, 
July 22, 1960, precludes the further solicitation of representations.

Moved by Mr. Martin (Essex East), seconded by Mr. Deschatelets,
“That the decision of the Committee taken on Friday, July 22, 1960, be 

rescinded in order that the Committee may entertain a motion for the invita
tion of representatives of the provincial governments.” The motion was re
solved in the negative; YEAS: 4; NAYS: 7.

Mr. Fulton was again introduced and commented upon Mr. Martin’s inter
pretation, during the Saturday meeting of the Committee, of remarks he had 
made on Friday, July 22nd.

Mr. Fulton was further questioned concerning the Bill, and at 11.00 a.m., 
his questioning continuing, the Committee adjourned to meet again at 9.30 
a.m., Tuesday, July 26, 1960.

J. E. O’Connor, 
Clerk of the Committee.
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EVIDENCE
Monday, July 25, 1960. 

9.30 a.m.

The Chairman: Order, gentlemen.
Mr. Deschatelets: Mr. Chairman, if you would permit me I would like 

to say a few words before the minister resumes his study of the bill.
The Chairman: Very well.
Mr. Deschatelets: Last Friday morning it was decided that the minister 

would begin his statement, since there was no other witness ready to appear 
before this committee, except the witness whom we heard on Saturday. There 
was no suggestion yet, as far as I can recall, that we might invite before this 
committee the provincial premiers or representatives on their behalf. I think 
this committeee would be most anxious to know the views of the provinces 
on this bill for many obvious reasons.

I might just mention three of the most important reasons. Firstly, many 
witnesses, and particularly the Canadian congress of labour, have expressed 
vigorously the opinion that the provinces should be consulted.

Secondly, the Canadian bar association, in their brief, outlined and put 
very strong emphasis on the legal uncertainties arising out of the mutual 
jurisdiction of the provinces and the federal government on the rights enumer
ated in clause 2 of this bill.

Thirdly, since the premier of each province is in Ottawa right now, for a 
federal-provincial conference, with an important delegation of experts and 
advisers—and I think that in many cases the delegation also includes the 
attorney general of the province—we should consult them.

It would appear, for these reasons, that if we do not invite the provinces 
to appear before this committee on this bill, in order to have their views, I 
think this could be interpreted, at least, as a serious lack of courtesy.

For all these reasons, and others that might be brought up by my col
leagues, I move, Mr. Chairman, that the premiers or representatives of the 
provinces be invited to appear before this committee while they are in Ottawa, 
in order that they may express their views on the present bill. I am seconded 
by the hon. member for Essex East.

The Chairman : Has that been reduced to writing?
Mr. Deschatelets: Yes, Mr. Chairman.
Mr. Martin (Essex East) : Mr. Chairman, I would like to say a word in 

support of this motion.
We have had considerable representations made with regard to the invasion 

of provincial rights under particular sections of the bill—notably, section 2.
In his comments on Thursday and Friday the minister took the position 

that while that may be the case, or could be the case, the remedy would lie 
with the courts, which would correct whatever situation in that regard would 
develop.

We have had views, strongly expressed, by individual members of the 
committee—notably Mr. Dorion, who was disturbed that unless certain words 
were put in the bill its invasion, instead of promoting national unity, would 
create the opportunity for considerable additional law-making by the courts, 
and that was an undesirable thing to do.
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We discussed and considered on Saturday a resolution passed by the legis
lature of the province of Quebec, in which it was unanimously expressed by 
both members of the government and members of the then opposition, par
ticularly in the language of the then solicitor general, Mr. Rivard, that the 
bill now before the parliament of Canada was one that involved provincial 
considerations and rights.

It has been suggested that there would not be much point in conferring 
with the provinces because past experience had not shown any ability to make 
any progress in a manner such as an inquiring, collaborative effort in respect 
of a bill of rights.

The fact is that at no time in Canadian history has any attempt been made 
by a government to sit down with the provinces in the matter of a proposed 
bill of rights involving federal and provincial jurisdiction. In answer to this 
it is suggested that the efforts at the constitutional conferences of four or five 
years ago gave a clear indication of how unsuccessful any efforts along this 
line would be. Those conferences at no time dealt with matters involving a 
proposed bill of rights. Those were conferences called for the purpose of 
seeing what procedure could be devised for amendment in Canada of the 
Canadian constitution. These conferences had to do with the consideration of 
what were the excessive powers of the federal and provincial governments 
under sections 91 and 92 and what were matters of common concern to the 
two senior levels of government.

The proposal made by the member for Maisonneuve-Rosemont is that 
we take advantage now of the presence in Ottawa of the provincial premiers 
and attorneys general to ascertain from them the views of their respective 
governments regarding this particular bill. The motion does not single out any 
particular premier or attorney general, but it asks that we ask all of the 
provinces to express themselves on this matter.

We have not been told by the government that it has made any move, 
at any time, to ascertain the views of the provinces in this matter. We could 
understand it if there was difficulty in getting agreement; but we find it diffi
cult to understand, in a matter which involves the greatest constitutional 
difficulty, as Mr. Mundell pointed out on Saturday, that the government should 
not have made any effort whatsoever to ascertain the views of the provinces 
in this particular—

Mr. Browne (Vancouver-Kingsway): On a point of order, Mr. Chairman, 
it seems to me what Mr. Martin is suggesting to us is that we should be con
cerning ourselves with legislation within a province,—

Mr. Martin (Essex East) : I am not suggesting that at all. What I am—
Mr. Browne {Vancouver-Kingsway) : I am on a point of order, and 

may I be allowed to continue?
Mr. Martin {Essex East): This is not a point of order; it is an argument. 

You are—
Mr. Browne {Vancouver-Kingsway) : It is not an argument at all. You 

are suggesting we get in touch with the provinces to hear their views, and 
you suggested there was a constitutional problem. We are dealing with—

Mr. Martin {Essex East) : This is not a point of order.
Mr. Browne {Vancouver-Kingsway) : We are dealing with this as provin

cial legislation which is entirely within the jurisdiction of the federal govern
ment; and no witness who has appeared before this committee has disputed 
this fact in any way.

Mr. Martin (Essex East) : Mr. Chairman, this is not—
The Chairman: Gentlemen.
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Mr. Browne (Vancouver-Kingsway): It is entirely confirmed—
The Chairman: I cannot listen to two people at the same time.
Mr. Martin (Essex East): You have heard him.
Mr. Browne (Vancouver-Kingsway): You have interrupted me con

tinuously, and I have not had a chance to say what I wanted to say yet.
Mr. Martin is talking about national unity, and I cannot think of anything 

which would do more to upset it than trying to arouse unfounded fears in 
the minds of the provinces, because every witness who has appeared before 
this committee has agreed that it is only within federal jurisdiction.

Mr. Martin (Essex East): This is not a point of order: this is replying 
to me, by way of argument; and he has the right to do that, after I have 
finished.

The Chairman: As I understood him, he was raising a point of order on 
this matter of wanting further witnesses called before the committee. That 
question has already been before the committee and its decision not to call 
further witnesses has not yet been reversed.

Mr. Martin (Essex East) : It has not been reversed, and if it has not, 
it is open to any member of the committee to raise the matter at any time.

I was making the argument that this was a bill, in the opinion of a con
siderable number of witnesses and as expressed by some members of this 
committee, including Mr. Dorion, which did invade provincial rights.

I had been pointing out, when I was interrupted, that the government had 
not sought to ascertain the views of the provinces, and because of that it 
would be wrong for us not to take advantage, at this time—when the pro
vincial premiers and governments are assembled for the purpose of the fed
eral-provincial conference—to ask them to express their views with regard 
to this bill, if they wanted to.

I think this is a constructive move. We can ascertain from them what 
their views are with regard to certain sections of this bill, in so far as those 
sections are presumed or are argued to affect their competency under section 
92 of the bill. I think it is a constructive effort on the part of the hon. member 
for Maisonneuve-Rosemont ; and I support it strongly.

The Chairman: Any further discussion?
Mr. Browne (Vancouver-Kingsway) : Mr. Chairman, as I recall, the hon. 

member who now moves this motion was here when we did vote on the ques
tion of calling further witnesses, and he was one who gave unanimous support 
to the motion which decided we would not call any further witnesses, and 
that we had heard almost every view that could possibly be expressed on 
this bill. Then the matter arose a second time and Mr. Martin—who had not 
been at the earlier meeting—came to the next meeting, on the following day, 
and raised again the question of again calling for witnesses, and wanted to 
call people we had already contacted and who had shown no interest in coming 
before this committee. Now the question is raised for a third time.

It seems to me there has to be some finality to a vote of this committee on 
how it is going to proceed, otherwise we could go on interminably, going over 
and over the same old argument. It seems to me that this matter has been 
settled, and that it is entirely out of order to give any further consideration 
to it.

Mr. Martin declined to make a motion when requested to do so by the 
chairman last time he raised the question. It was the second time we had dis
cussed the matter; and now it is being raised for the third time. If the com
mittee were to continue in that way, having the same matter raised several 
times, I can see there would be no end to it.
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The Chairman: On the point of order, the decision was made by the com
mittee, following the recommendation of the steering committee of July 21, 
that no further representations on Bill C-79 be solicited. I feel, in the face of 
that decision of the committee, that the motion proposed by Mr. Deschatelets 
is out of order, because this motion is contrary to the decision of the com
mittee taken before and, if considered, it would definitely be in conflict with 
that former decision of the committee.

My opinion is that until such time as the decision of the committee is re
versed and the matter of soliciting further opinions is concurred in the motion 
now before the committee is out of order.

Now, if anybody wants to speak to the question as to whether or not this 
motion is in order, I will hear further representations, but they must be con
fined entirely to the point which has been raised.

Mr. Batten: Mr. Chairman, I would like to refer to the argument which 
I brought up at the first meeting of this committee when I said that we were 
going to hear not only from individuals but also from representatives of various 
organizations.

During the deliberations of this committee we have heard from individuals 
who have expressed their own private opinions, and we have also heard from 
people who were representing organizations, such as the Canadian bar associa
tion, the Canadian labour congress, religious bodies, and so on.

Now, at the first meeting of this committee I saw no reason why we should 
not hear from representatives of the provinces in relation to their position as 
provinces, because they represent large bodies of people. Therefore they would 
have the same right to come before this committee as representatives of or
ganizations.

The Chairman: Mr. Batten, I appreciate what you were saying, but I 
believe it goes to the merits of the motion, wihch is to invite representatives 
of the provinces.

What I invited comment upon was this: I indicated what my ruling is 
going to be on the question of this motion being in order.

Mr. Martin (Essex East) : Subject to argument?
The Chairman: Within reasonable bounds, yes.
Mr. Martin (Essex East): But surely subject to argument?
The Chairman : Yes, so long as you confine it to that one point. I do not 

think a great deal can be said on that as long as this decision stands. I think 
the only motion that would be in order would be one to rescind the decision 
of the committee.

Mr. Batten: Even if this committee has decided not to hear any more 
witnesses, surely it has the right to reverse that decision.

The Chairman: Absolutely, but I think the only motion that would be in 
order would be one to rescind the decision of the committee.

Mr. Batten: When this matter came up for discussion regarding the hear
ing of further representatives, I was one who voted with the majority, that 
we do not ask or solicit any more representations. Of course, at that time we 
had in mind not to solicit individuals; but the matter of the provinces has 
come up for discussion, and the question which has been raised this morning 
is that of asking the provinces to participate in a discussion, or to express 
their opinions. And in that I cannot see anything wrong. This is something 
new. It is a new angle, to bring in the provinces. Everyone admits that it is 
desirable to have their opinions. So I support the resolution.

The Chairman: I appreciate the point you are making, but I am sure 
that a great deal can be said as to whether or not this motion, which has been 
made, should be adopted, that is, on the merits of it. I have no doubt there
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are many who would say that it was unnecessary to call representatives from 
the provinces, because, if there is any doubt about it, it is still open to this 
committee to make it perfectly clear in this bill that there is no infringement 
of the rights of the provinces. That would be the only purpose of contacting 
the provinces.

And there may be other reasons which members can invoke. So I think 
that all that is in order this morning is whether or not the committee wishes 
to change the decision which was made the other day.

My ruling is that I cannot entertain this motion before the committee this 
morning until somebody reverses, or makes a motion for the reversal of the 
decision of the committee. I think that is the only kind of motion which I 
consider would be in order this morning, and that it is out of order to go 
into the merits of the motion which has been presented to the committee— 
and I am not calling on members of the committee to answer the points which 
have been made by those who appear to be in support of the idea of contacting 
provinces—therefore, if anyone wishes to make a motion that this decision be 
reversed, I would accept it.

Otherwise I shall have to rule the motion out of order and proceed with 
the business before the committee this morning.

Mr. Deschatelets: Before you do it, I would like to say that the argu
ments raised by my friend from Fort William are really on solid ground, 
because as far as I can remember when, on Friday morning we agreed to 
a motion—

Mr. Stewart: Is this not on the merits of the motion?
Mr. Deschatelets: Yes, it is on the merits.
The Chairman: The point you raised is whether or not Mr. Deschatelets 

is again attempting to support his first motion.
Mr. Deschatelets: Yes, because your decision has not been given yet.
Mr. Rapp: Yes, he gave it.
Mr. Stewart: I think he should be ruled to be out of order.
Mr. Deschatelets: Your opinion has already been expressed. I submit 

that you are comparing the provinces to the witnesses we have already heard. 
It is not the case at all. There was no suggestion made that we should have 
the provinces and cross-examine them on the merits of the bill, clause by 
clause. That is not the thing at all that I had in mind.

The question of witnesses has already been settled, and this is entirely 
a new matter, and we would like it for the provinces to be invited to let us 
know their general views on the advisability of having a bill of rights at the 
present time and in its present form.

There is no suggestion that we should cross-examine them, clause by 
clause; and I do not think we could, for one moment, give the representa
tives of the provinces who would come here the same study as other witnesses.

As my friend from Fort William outlined, there was no suggestion at any 
time that we have it in mind not to call the provinces here to let us have their 
views.

Mr. Browne (Vancouver-Kingsway)-. Surely it is out of order to pursue 
this any further in the light that the member is giving it. He is arguing in 
favour of a motion that has been ruled out of order.

The Chairman: I agree, Mr. Browne. I think we have had enough dis
cussion on the point of order.

Mr. Martin (Essex East): On a point of order, Mr. Chairman.
The Chairman : I do not think you can raise a point of order on a point of 

order.
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Mr. Martin (Essex East): I wish to speak to a point of order?
The Chairman: A point of order has already been raised, and until that 

point of order is out of the way, I do not think we can entertain another point 
of order.

Mr. Martin (Essex East): I repeat, that I wish to speak to a point of 
order.

The Chairman: I do not think I wish to hear any more—
Mr. Martin (Essex East): I propose to speak.
The Chairman : I do not propose to accept any more arguments on a 

point of order.
Mr. Martin (Essex East): I am not going to dispute it with you.
The Chairman: You can appeal to the committee.
Mr. Martin (Essex East): I wish to deal with the question as to whether 

or not we have a right to make this motion. You have said that this motion 
is out of order, and that the only way it can be dealt with is by this com
mittee moving to repeal a decision which has already been made by this 
committee.

The Chairman: That is right.
Mr. Martin (Essex East): I say that the motion made by this committee 

did not deal with provincial governments, but that it dealt only with witnesses, 
individuals and organizations in the country. Let us have an exact decision 
to see if Mr. Badanai is not right.

The Chairman: I am just reading what appears to be quite clear:
The subcommittee on agenda and procedure recommends that no 

further representations on bill C-79 be solicited.
Mr. Martin (Essex East): What was the date of that?
The Chairman : The decision of the subcommittee was made on Thursday, 

July 21, and I believe it came before the committee on Friday, July 22, and 
was adopted. I think that is quite clear, Mr. Martin.

Mr. Martin (Essex East) : I shall admit to you that the wording of it was 
comprehensive. But unfortunately as one of the members of this committee I 
could not be here, not because I did not want to be here, but because of the 
way the business of the house is arranged.

Mr. Browne (Vancouver-Kingsway): We have had that said at every 
single and solitary meeting of this committee.

Mr. Martin (Essex East): I have been here and I complain because in 
looking at the evidence of Professor Scott, whom I want to have called back, 
the record shows that I have the right to call him back; but we will deal with 
that later.

Since you have ruled that this particular motion is in order, I move—
The Chairman: No, it is out of order.
Mr. Martin (Essex East): Very well then, out of order. I move that the 

decision of the committee be reversed so that we can ask representatives of 
provincial governments to attend here before this committee.

The Chairman: Is there any seconder?
Mr. Deschatelets: I second the motion.
The Chairman: The motion is seconded by Mr. Deschatelets. Is there any 

discussion’’
Mr. Martin (Essex East): Mr. Chairman, on the motion itself, it seems 

to me that it would be difficult for members of this committee to deny an oppor
tunity to ask or inquire from provincial governments. There are two provinces
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in Canada which have provincial bills of rights, Alberta and Saskatchewan. 
Would it not be a great help to us in this committee to have from representa
tives of those governments an elaboration of their experience with regard to 
the instrument of a bill of rights, and at the same time, asking them for their 
opinions?

We have not had representatives before this government who could speak 
for either of those provinces where those bills are in existence. We have had 
Professor Long and Professor Bowker of Saskatchewan and Alberta re
spectively, but they appeared in their individual capacities.

Then, I think in view of the resolution passed unanimously in the province 
of Quebec that we just cannot agree not to invite them to speak to the position 
of that legislature and of their government. I suggest it would be a lack of 
courtesy, a lack of understanding of the constitutional position of the provinces 
in a matter that obviously affects them, for us not to ask those governments to 
come here.

There can be no argument about whether or not we have the right to ask 
them. Other committees in the past have asked provincial governments to 
come, and they have come. So I hope this committee will reconsider its position. 
Otherwise, if we go back to the house, can we in all conscience argue that in 
this committee we have given every consideration to all of the aspects that 
attend this matter?

We cannot. Then a suggestion has been made that the bill of rights be 
embedded in the constitution. But that can only be done with provincial con
sent; and we have not before our committee any evidence whatsoever that in 
any way touches upon this vital aspect of this particular suggestion. I would 
hope that the members of the committee will reconsider their position and 
give us that opportunity.

Mr. Deschatelets: Mr. Chairman, of course I would favour the motion 
just made by the member for Essex East. I think that the provinces should 
be given the opportunity to let us have their views on this bill, and that this 
could be done every quickly. As I said before, there is no question that they 
would come here as experts on this bill; but we would at least have their 
views on its merits in its present form, and I think this could be done 
maybe very quickly.

We would have the opportunity of seeing them and having their views, 
and I do not think this would delay the proceedings of this committee in any 
way.

The Chairman: I hope you will bear in mind that they are here on a 
rather important mission, and I would gather that their time would be pretty 
well taken up on what they came here to do. There may be some question 
whether they are even able to appear before the committee. However, that 
is the—

Mr. Deschatelets: But the motion made, Mr. Chairman, is for the invita
tion of representatives. Maybe they will not find it advisable to attend. We 
do not know. But at least the motion is for having here the representatives 
of the provinces. We feel at this time that they should be invited and should 
be consulted, and this is the purpose of this motion. I do not think any 
member of this committee should oppose the motion at this time.

The Chairman: Are you ready for the question, gentlemen?
Mr. Stewart: Mr. Chairman, on the motion: in the first place, the bill 

does not propose to interfere in any way with provincial jurisdiction. The fact 
that it might touch incidentally on provincial matters is not a reason for 
having the provinces before us.
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Secondly, the bill has in its present form been approved in principle, and 
in principle it is not a constitutional amendment.

Thirdly, the mover of the motion submitted a list of names that he wanted 
heard by this committee.

The Chairman: The seconder.
Mr. Stewart: No, the mover—Mr. Martin.
Mr. Martin (Essex East): Of this motion, yes.
The Chairman: Yes.
Mr. Stewart: He did not suggest at any time that any representatives 

of the provinces be called. Fourthly, the mover of the previous motion has 
asked, to my knowledge, I think every witness who has been before us if 
the provinces should be consulted, and he has waited until today to make such 
a motion.

If there was any necessity or any intention of having representatives 
from the provinces appear before this committee, the motion should have 
been made, or an application should have been made in the early days of 
the committee, not now, after the committee has unanimously decided not 
to solicit or hear further witnesses.

I submit, Mr. Chairman, that on those grounds, along with others, this 
motion should be voted against.

Mr. Batten: Mr. Chairman, with reference to what Mr. Stewart has said:
I do not think that anybody should be called before this committee for the 

purpose of making any particular statement regarding this bill. I think 
witnesses are called before this committee to make their own statements. 
I do not think we should call any representatives of the provinces to take up 
any particular aspect of this bill. They should be called here to present their 
views on the bill itself.

Mr. Stewart: The bill has been before the country since 1958, and Quebec 
is the only province that has taken any steps against it.

Mr. Martin (Essex East): And you will not allow them to come.
Mr. Batten: But the point is this: the representatives of the provinces 

have the right to come before this committee to talk about the bill within 
the federal field, the same as everybody else has done. Whether they want to 
talk about the interference with the provinces or not, that is another matter. 
We have accorded that privilege to other people. But surely they should have 
the opportunity to come here and discuss their opinions of this bill within the 
federal field.

The Chairman: Mr. Batten, this bill was introduced in September, 1958, and 
at that time the Prime Minister made it clear that it was being introduced only 
for the purpose of bringing the matter before the people of Canada and to invite 
comments and representations in respect of that bill. The present bill is 
fundamentally the same bill, and in this period of time, which is nearly two 
years, none of the provinces has indicated in any way that this bill—that is, 
the bill that was introduced in September, 1958—infringed upon provincial 
rights.

Mr. Batten: But I do not think that is the point, Mr. Chairman.
The Chairman: Other than one resolution which came from the province 

of Quebec; and that resolution, as I read it, is simply a resolution indicating 
that there is to be no constitutional amendment made—

Mr. Martin (Essex East) : No.
The Chairman : —without the province of Quebec being consulted.
Mr. Batten : Let me put two points to you, Mr. Chairman. First of all, I 

do not think the provinces should be asked here to discuss the infringement
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of this bill upon provincial rights. They should be asked here to discuss the 
bill itself and give their opinions, as other people have done.

You say to me that time has elapsed, and they have not done anything
about this. I agree with you, up to a point. But I think that when the first
bill was withdrawn from parliament, the Prime Minister said that when the 
bill was reintroduced next session, in would be an amended bill and every
body would be given an opportunity to discuss it in the freest possible manner.

I think there are a great many people who may have made some rep
resentations, if that had been carried out, who have not done so.

The Chairman: The only point I was making is that the provinces have
indicated no desire to appear before the committee.

Mr. Batten: But they have not been asked.
The Chairman: Even after this second bill was introduced.
Mr. Batten: But they have not been asked, have they, Mr. Chairman?
Mr. Browne (Vancouver-Kingsway) : Question.
Mr. Batten: But they have not been asked.
The Chairman: That is right.
Mr. Stewart: They are not asked on any other federal statute either.
Mr. Batten: Why should not representatives of the provinces be asked 

to come here and give us their opinion of the bill in the federal field, like 
other representatives who have been before us?

Hon. E. D. Fulton (Minister of Justice) : It is an extraordinary doctrine, 
that you invite provinces to express views on federal legislation. Just think of 
the precedent you are setting.

Mr. Martin (Essex East): The Minister of Justice does not mean that, 
surely. You will recall that when the old age security bill was introduced and 
was discussed in a parliamentary committee, it was a matter that did not touch 
the provinces at all, because they had agreed to turn over to the federal gov
ernment whatever constitutional power was necessary.

Mr. Fulton: Yes; but that was quite a different basis.
Mr. Martin (Essex East): Several provinces came and gave evidence. 

The situation is this: some—
Mr. Fulton: It was a constitutional amendment then.
Mr. Martin (Essex East): No; the authority for constitutional amendment 

had been given, and parliament was then dealing fully with the matter that 
came within its exclusive competence. But the provinces were asked to come, 
because of their experience in the administration of the measure. And there 
have been other occasions.

In 1941, I think or thereabouts—no, earlier than that—when it was con
sidering ways and means of amending the constitution, the committee of this 
house had no hesitation in asking attorneys general, and even officials of 
provincial departments, to come.

Mr. Fulton: When you were considering constitutional points, yes.
Mr. Martin (Essex East) : The position is this: some members of this 

committee take the position that this particular bill, clause 2 in particular, 
does involve an invasion of provincial rights. Other members of the committee, 
like the chairman, do not think that is so. Mr. Dorion does think it is so. 
Mr. Dorion is not a member of our party, and I mentioned his name to give the 
indication of the strength of the position that we take.

The Chairman: Mr. Martin, I do not think Mr. Dorion thinks so. I think 
Mr. Dorion would like what he said, made clear.

Mr. Martin (Essex East): I think he clearly indicated that he thought so.
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Mr. Browne (Vancouver-Kingsway): He said he personally did not accept 
that view, but there were some people who did, and therefore he wanted 
them to be reassured on that point.

Mr. Martin (Essex East): You can make your argument later.
Mr. Browne (V ancouver-Kingsway): Do not put words in his mouth 

that he did not say.
Mr. Martin (Essex East): My view is that he did say so, and I would be 

willing to hold this motion, as far as I am concerned, until we get his view, 
particularly if he is coming back this afternoon. In any event, witness after 
witness has said this. Mr. Mundell, who has had long experience with the 
Department of Justice, had no hesitation in saying that if clause 2 was, as the 
minister said, a legal enactment, then it created a great constitutional problem. 
On the basis of that, what objection there could be to our asking the provinces 
to give us their opinions, I find difficult to understand. The chairman said that 
no province has asked to come. I do not know how closely this bill has been 
studied by the provinces. I do not know that, but I do know that one province 
has passed a very strong resolution which, on the very face of it, should cause 
us to be concerned with this matter. This will not involve any delay. If the 
provinces cannot come, we have done our duty. Wc have put ourselves in the 
position where we have given them the opportunity. Otherwise, if we go back 
into parliament with this bill, the government will have to say that it has 
made no contact with the provinces, and that this committee had that oppor
tunity but refused to give them that right, particularly at a time when the 
conferences are assembling in Ottawa. The chairman of this committee says 
that the provincial governments are represented here to give consideration to a 
very important matter, and notably to deal with fiscal questions. That is true, 
but the Prime Minister said in the House of Commons that there was nothing 
to prevent consideration at that conference of matters other than questions of 
fiscal import. How do we know that the matter is not going to be raised by 
one or two of the provinces themselves? Let us put ourselves in the position 
where we will have done everything that we should to give them the oppor
tunity of coming here and giving us their views.

The Chairman: Mr. Martin, may I make one final comment, and that 
is this: if your appraisal of the evidence, which has been already presented to 
the committee, is correct, and I am not admitting that it is, then we have be
fore this committee the views on the possibility of this legislation being in 
any way an infringement on provincial rights.

Mr. Martin (Essex East): Mr. Chairman, that is not the only point in
volved.

The Chairman: I do not see that we are advancing anything by getting 
five, or six, or seven others to express the same point of view. This will not 
be decided by preponderance of evidence. That is not what we are here for. 
Wc are here to hear the various points of view, and I think we have now 
heard them. I think this committee can deal with the matter when we come 
to the consideration of the bill clause by clause. I believe we have had enough 
discussion in this regard.

Some Hon. Members: Question.
Mr. Rapp: Question.
The Chairman: Perhaps someone could make a motion then that the 

question be now put.
Mr. Martin (Essex East): I do not think you can do that in a committee. 

We are entitled to unlimited discussion. I hope you are not going to start a 
procedure of that kind.
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The Chairman: Yes, but within reason, Mr. Martin.
Mr. Martin (Essex East) : When we have exhausted our position, and not 

before.
Mr. Rapp: This is repetition. There has been nothing added by what we 

have heard this morning.
Mr. Deschatelets: I would like to go back to something quite important.
I would hope that every member of this committee would have in mind, 

and recall, the strong position taken by the Canadian congress of labour when 
they came here and presented their brief. I recall Mr. Jodoin’s remark very 
well when he said that he did not see any reason why the provinces at this 
stage should not have been consulted.

The Chairman: Yes, in respect of a constitutional amendment.
Mr. Deschatelets: He said that in respect of this bill, Mr. Chairman. I 

have not got a transcript before me, but if I recall well, Mr. Jodoin put much 
emphasis on the statement that in the opinion of the Canadian congress of 
labour the provinces should be consulted, many other witnesses have also 
expressed that same view. I think we should keep that in mind at this present 
time.

Mr. Rapp: Put the question.
Mr. Martin (Essex East): I have one more comment to make in answer 

to the chairman.
The chairman has made the wonderful observation that we do not need 

to have the provinces represented here because the point has been made as to 
whether or not there has been an invasion, which he does not believe exists.

The Chairman: I did not say that exactly, Mr. Martin. I said that if 
the evidence, which has been put before this committee, indicates that, then 
we have their point of view.

Mr. Martin (Essex East): That is what I said. If the evidence is that, 
then we have their point of view, but that is not the case. We have not got 
the point of view of any province. We have the observations of the Canadian 
congress of labour, Professor Scott, Professor Bowker and Professor Cohen, 
and the observations made by Mr. Deschatelets, Mr. Dorion and other members 
of this committee. Those are the observations of individuals; however the 
provinces have not expressed themselves at all.

It is not only in respect of the question of invasion that we are talking 
about, and that we are concerned with, it is in respect of the equally important 
question, referred to at the outset of our deliberations by Professor Scott, in 
regard to the instrument by which the human rights and fundamental free
doms sought to be protected, should be incorporated, and that involved the 
question of embodying it in the constitution. So far as we know the govern
ment has not approached the provinces at all in respect of this matter. We 
would like to know what the attitude of the provinces is with regard to that 
phase of the question. If you think that the other argument is now sufficiently 
before us, it certainly cannot successfuly be argued that that question is. I 
feel that we should invite the members of this committee to consider the 
position that will develop if we turn this motion down. We will be saying 
that this committee, where it is proposed that there should be a bill of rights 
embodied in the constitution, which in turn calls for provincial collaboration, 
did not allow representations from the different provincial governments.

Mr. Stewart: Is that a principle which is before us? I am referring to 
the suggestion that it should be embodied in the constitution.

Mr. Martin (Essex East): That principle is before us, Mr. Stewart, in 
the evidence of many witnesses.
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Mr. Stewart: It is not before us according to our terms of reference.
Mr. Martin (Essex East) : You are not saying now that we cannot discuss 

what witnesses have discussed, surely. Mr. Mundell dealt with this. He did 
not agree with the suggestion to embody it into the constitution; but Pro
fessor Scott, Professor Bowker, and Professor Cohen did, as well as the 
Canadian congress of labour. Surely you are not going to say now that be
cause witnesses have been allowed to discuss this the committee cannot 
consider the matter. I am just asking that members of the committee con
sider the consequences of this suggestion.

Mr. Browne (Vancouver-Kingsway): Put the question.
Mr. Martin (Essex East): My honourable friend keeps interrupting.
Mr. Rapp: You keep repeating, and repeating. You started at 9.30 am. 

and there has been nothing added to this at all.
Mr. Browne (Vancouver-Kingsway): Your only purpose is to delay the 

committee.
Mr. Rapp: You have not added one thing this morning.
Mr. Martin (Essex East): That may be your judgment, but I am going 

to continue to exercise my rights as a member of this committee.
Mr. Rapp: Yes, your right to filibuster.
The Chairman: Please, gentlemen.
Mr. Martin (Essex East): Please do not let members of your party, 

when we are discussing this bill of rights, interfere with the rights of the 
members of this committee, or other members, to freely express their opinions. 
This is a very important matter, and if some hon. members do not under
stand the implications of it, it is not our fault.

Mr. Rapp: We understand when you repeat, and repeat one thing for 
two hours. We know what repetition is.

Mr. Martin (Essex East): For the majority to take the position, that 
this committee is not going to entertain a motion to ask those, who take 
constitutional responsibilities in this matter, along with the federal govern
ment, to express their views, then I say this does not speak very well of 
this effort in respect to a bill of rights, in which human rights and funda
mental freedoms are to be protected. I urge the committee to reconsider 
its position in this matter, and extend an invitation at once to the provinces.

The Chairman: I will put the question. The question is in respect to 
the decision of this committee which was made on July 22. All those in 
favour of the motion? All those opposed to the motion? I declare the motion 
lost.

Mr. Martin (Essex East): What was the vote, Mr. Chairman?
The Chairman: It was seven to four.
Mr. Martin (Essex East) : Is that against hearing the provinces?
The Chairman: No, it is not against hearing the provinces at all. It is 

against reversing the decision of this committee made on July 22.
Mr. Martin (Essex East): It is against hearing the provinces.
Mr. Browne (Vancouver-Kingsway): It is not against that at all.
Mr. Martin (Essex East) : What is it then?
The Chairman: Gentlemen, that motion has been disposed of. Now we will 

go on with the business of the committee.
On Friday we heard from the minister, who, I believe at that stage, 

had completed his general observations in respect of clauses 2 and 3. I think
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it was the intention that he continue this morning with his general observa
tions, and then we would proceed to deal with the bill clause by clause.

Mr. Martin (Essex East): Were we not dealing with the bill clause by 
clause?

The Chairman: Yes, we were, but in a general way.
Mr. Fulton: I had concluded all the general observations that I thought 

would be helpful. As you say, we were discussing the bill clause by clause, and 
I think we were on clause 3 when I was last before the committee.

The Chairman: I thought we had finished with clause 3.
Mr. Fulton: I would like to take the opportunity of referring to some 

discussion which took place in the committee on Saturday when I was not there. 
Mr. Martin is reported to have interpreted what I said with respect to 
the introductory words in clause 2. I do not think he interpreted my statement 
quite accurately.

I have it here at page E-4 of the transcript:
Mr. Martin (Essex East): —The minister said, Mr. Mundell—if 

I may point out what he said—that this clause did have the effect of 
law. He referred to section 91 of the British North America Act, where 
the expression “hereby declared” exists, and he said that the “hereby 
recognized” in clause 2 of this bill has the same effect as “hereby de
clared” in the British North America Act, section 91.

And again on page G-5 of the transcript Mr. Martin is reported as follows:
Referring there to the minister:

He also said that this has the effect of law, and that it is not merely 
a declaration of pious intention. He said that because of the phrase “is 
hereby recognized”, it has the same effect as the phrase “it is hereby 
declared” in section 91 of the British North America Act—

The comment I want to make is, that on both those occasions, Mr. Martin 
overlooked the fact that my point was made having reference to the fact that 
the word “declaration” is in our bill. I did not rely on the words; “it is hereby 
recognized”. I pointed out to the committee that it is in the text; namely, the 
words “it is hereby recognized and declared”. I drew to the attention of the 
committee the fact that the same word “declared” is in the phrase “it is hereby 
declared”. I put that before the committee as a consideration to be borne in 
mind in considering the intention, keeping in mind those who say this bill has 
no legal effect. I did not base my statement on the words “it is hereby recog
nized”.

The Chairman : Are there any further questions of the minister in regard 
to clauses 4, 5 or 6?

Mr. Batten: May I ask the minister a question concerning clause 3(b) 
which reads:

(b) impose or authorize the imposition of torture, or cruel, inhuman 
or degrading treatment or punishment;

I would like to ask the minister what remedy would be available to a 
prisoner sentenced under the Criminal Code, or to his friends, if the conditions 
of the prison were deemed by him or by them to be degrading?

The reason I ask this question is because I am of the opinion that this 
particular clause should be removed.

For instance, could any judge order the release of any prisoner detained 
under conditions which the judge regarded as degrading, and would the prisoner 
who was released from such imprisonment by an order of a judge on the ground

23578-8—2
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that the conditions of his imprisonment were degrading, have any right to a civil 
action against the officers of the prison, or against any high authority?

And another thing, what right of reply would be available to the authori
ties who sought to establish that conditions in the prison were not degrading?

Mr. Fulton: I think that the bill would not extend so far as to authorize 
an order for the release of a prisoner under the circumstances you have 
outlined.

But if the punishment inflicted was unlawful, in that it went beyond the 
authority of the person inflicting it, or if it was a form of punishment which 
might be held to be contrary to the bill of rights, then I would say that the 
remedy lies in a civil action against the person inflicting that punishment. 
At that time the issue would be whether the punishment was cruel, inhuman 
or degrading treatment, and it would be before the court in accordance with 
the principle of the bill of rights, and the court would have to investigate, 
and give the authorities an opportunity to make a case in support of the 
punishment.

Mr. Browne (Vancouver-Kingsway): When I raised the question of the 
wording, I found that I misled the committee. I think that I said that the 
words in the British bill were “cruel or unusual”. But I found upon re-reading 
it, that the words were “cruel and unusual”.

I think the minister said he was going to take that question into con
sideration, and that in looking at it he would have regard to the decisions 
of the courts in the United States. But their opinions have changed from time 
to time. So what might be cruel and inhuman at one period of time in our 
history, might be changed at another period of time.

It seems to me that to leave an interpretation of what was cruel, in
human or degrading to the judges would be placing too much power in the 
hands of the court. Moreover, in future years, opinions might change. So 
it seemed to me that it should be a decision of parliament, and that we should 
make it clear that parliament determines whether or not capital punishment 
is cruel, inhuman, or degrading.

I wonder if the minister would care to comment on what consideration 
he has given to that question?

Mr. Fulton: I am not able to give you a final answer. I regret that I 
was away over the weekend and that I have not had a chance to do too much 
consulting on it.

I was interested to note from Mr. Mundell’s evidence that his views 
coincided with my own, that the court would not give effect to those words so 
as to abrogate the provisions of the Criminal Code authorizing capital 
punishment.

There is, I think, room for a difference of opinion, and it must be taken 
account of as to whether these words, using the international form, go beyond, 
and have a legal effect, beyond the use of the words “cruel and unusual” as is 
in both the English and American bills of rights.

I indicated to you some of the reasons we thought the words of the inter
national declaration should be used. But I am not wedded irrevocably or 
irrefutably to that form of wording. Therefore I would like to have an 
opportunity to consider it further and to consult with my colleagues and 
advisors as to whether it would be more advisable to go back to the words 
“cruel or unusual”, rather than to retain the present words in the bill.

Mr. Browne (Vancouver-Kingsway): I would call to your attention the 
fact that Mr. Mundell did not think that the words would create or make 
any change; but I think he was thinking of the present time and not of some 
time in the future.
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Mr. Fulton: That is true, but no one knows what the opinions of judges 
will be 50 years from now.

Mr. Browne (Vancouver-Kingsway) : And while considering that they 
might make a change, it would be open to them to make a change if they 
came to the conclusion that the word unusual seemed to give a great deal 
more protection, because surely our present punishments could hardly be 
considered as unusual punishments; but it would be open to the courts to 
hold them as cruel, inhuman or degrading punishments.

Mr. Fulton: Support of this point has been made by several people, and 
it is one which we must consider.

The Chairman: Let us move on now to clause 4.
Mr. B ad an ai : Yes, Mr. Chairman.
Mr. Martin (Essex East): I have some questions on clause 3 which I want 

to ask the minister, after Mr. Badanai.
Mr. Badanai: I have a question here for the minister. During the course 

of the hearings witnesses were questioned and were asked whether or not 
a petitions committee would strengthen the purpose of the bill. Not all of 
them, but some, expressed an opinion to the effect that such a committee could 
be of value. I have in mind a committee similar to the one which functions 
in New Zealand, to which any citizen can appeal if he feels that his rights 
have been infringed upon. The success of it in New Zealand suggests that a 
similar procedure might work in any parliament to the benefit of the rights 
and privileges of individual citizens. I am asking the minister if he would 
consider adding, at the end of clause 4 of the bill, such a clause, recommending 
the establishment of such a committee; or if he has given any consideration 
to it?

Mr. Fulton: Yes, I dealt with the point in my general remarks on Friday, 
and there was some discussion on the point as well. I indicated that some of 
the considerations we had in mind led us to conclude not to put it in the bill.

You have the problem that ours is a federal and not a unitary state, which 
creates more problems in this field if you set up a review committee. I empha
sized that our tradition is that the courts are the great guardians of these 
rights.

What the statute seeks to do is to provide a document that affects the 
legislature, the judiciary and the executive; and we have given a clear direction 
and indication to the judiciary, on the basis of which they will now be 
strengthened in their role of protecting human rights and fundamental 
freedoms.

Because so much of this field is included in the field of criminal law, how
ever, as I pointed out to you, we felt that it was not wise, initially, at any 
rate, to set up a review body which would immediately be deluged with appeals 
on matters of criminal law, where the responsibility for enforcement is pro
vincial, and where you already have the courts to try the issue and to hear 
appeals. These are courts established by the provinces, as well as the Supreme 
Court of Canada established by us.

I also indicated I felt we should move very slowly along this road be
cause I would not care to see us do anything which gave the impression or 
which, in fact, did operate as an organization outside the courts to review 
what the courts have considered and disposed of. So I indicated to the com
mittee that we felt that we should move stage by stage, and I am not ready, 
at this stage, to recommend the setting up of an independent committee along 
the lines that were suggested.

Mr. Badanai: Then you would not suggest that such a committee would 
have merit?
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Mr. Fulton : I do not deny there are purposes to be served, that the 
objective which is held in mind by those who advocate setting up such a 
committee is a good one. I think there are other ways in which it can be 
accomplished, and I would like to see first, for instance, whether there is any 
inadequacy after the bill is passed and whether there are issues that cannot 
come before a court, and issues which people cannot get before the courts 
which they might get before a committee of this sort. But before interfering 
with the existing machinery, we want to see how that machinery operates, in 
the light of the new legislation.

Mr. B ad an ai : Thank you.
The Chairman: Is there anything further on clause 4?
Mr. Martin (Essex East): Mr. Badanai was asking questions on clause 

4, and I have some questions on clause 4 and clause 3.
The Chairman: I thought we. had finished clause 3 on Friday?
Mr. Martin (Essex East): I have a whole lot of questions on clause 3. I do 

not know why you made that kind of remark; I am very sensitive this 
morning.

The Chairman: I made that observation on Friday. I just looked it up. I 
called for further questions on clause 3 and there was no remark.

Mr. Martin (Essex East): I have a great number of questions. I wanted 
to get satisfaction in my own mind. I am more concerned about this bill the 
more I look into it. I want a good bill.

Now, Mr. Fulton, on the question we were dealing with earlier this morn
ing, can you say whether or not this bill has ever been shown officially to any 
of the provinces?

Mr. Fulton: To my knowledge, it has not been shown, officially, because 
we are dealing here with federal legislation. We are introducing legislation 
in the federal field, and it is not my understanding that it is the practice to 
submit our federal legislation to the provinces for their comments. They do 
not expect it, and we do not offer it.

Mr. Martin (Essex East): Is it not a fact that it is the practice of the 
Department of Justice, where it is a bill involving sections about which some 
argument exists, and where it is a matter of interest to the provinces, in
volving a provincial right, that there is always an exchange of legislation?

Mr. Fulton: Of course, the officials of the department would not have 
the authority to disclose anything to anybody with respect to government legis
lation which is being prepared.

Mr. Martin (Essex East) : I did not hear your answer.
Mr. Fulton: With respect to the department itself, the officials would 

not have the authority to disclose anything to anyone with respect to gov
ernment legislation that is being prepared.

A draft bill was introduced in the house in 1958 for the very purpose of 
making it possible to disclose it to the people, to the provinces, and organiza
tions. There was the widest publicity, and the widest possible knowledge 
of what was contained in the bill, after it was introduced in the house.

With the exception of the resolution from the province of Quebec, there 
has not been any word of any sort, which has come to my attention, from 
any of the provinces, indicating interest or criticism—nothing at all. They 
have been silent on it, and I can only conclude they are not concerned that 
this infringes on their jurisdiction.

Mr. Martin (Essex East): What is your last remark?
Mr. Fulton: I think I can only conclude that the provinces are not con

cerned with this bill infringing on their jurisdiction.
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Mr. Martin (Essex East): Of course, I would disagree with you very 
profoundly, and my conjecture would be as authoritative as yours in the matter.

Mr. Fulton: I think common sense applies in this. It is certainly a con
clusion of common sense that if the provinces are concerned, as you indicate, 
or as some have suggested, they would make it known. I have never heard it 
suggested before that the provinces are shy or reluctant to make their views 
known when they feel something is happening which prejudices their in
terests.

Mr. Martin (Essex East) : But, you know that in many cases—and if 
you do not, Mr. Driedger is there to recall it to your memory—there have 
been many acts of parliament involving provincial concern which, once passed, 
have become involved in actions in the courts by the provinces to test their 
constitutionality—and we have been suggesting to you that it is undesirable 
to create that situation.

When did you first learn of the resolution unanimously passed by the 
legislature of the province of Quebec?

Mr. Fulton: I think about the same time as it was passed which, as I 
recall, was in February of this year.

Mr. Martin (Essex East): Did you have any communication, on your own 
initiative, with Mr. Rivard at the time?

Mr. Fulton: Yes.
Mr. Martin (Essex East): And would you mind telling the committee 

the nature of it?
Mr. Fulton: Well, our discussions were private, and I am not able to 

reveal the details. However, the effect—and I think Mr. Rivard would agree 
with this—was that he felt—and we agreed—that the bill, as drawn, did not 
constitute a real infringement on provincial rights.

Mr. Martin (Essex East) : You say “real infringement”. Do you want to 
say “infringement”?

Mr. Fulton: I say a real one, and I use the word in the light of what many 
witnesses have said—that there are always, with respect to legislation, some 
uncertainties, and it is not possible, categorically, to state this bill will have 
no effect on any interest or position in a province. But, we were satisfied, and 
the discussions were amicable. It is my impression that Mr. Rivard was of 
the view, after discussing it with him, that this bill had no real dangers for 
the province.

Mr. Martin (Essex East): The discussion was in the month of March?
Mr. Fulton: The resolution was in February and, as I recall it, we re

ceived it very shortly after it was passed.
Mr. Martin (Essex East): But the discussion you had with Mr. Rivard was 

in the month of March?
Mr. Fulton: That is my recollection, yes.
Mr. Martin (Essex East): That was a telephone conversation?
Mr. Fulton: No.
Mr. Martin (Essex East): Well now, have you discussed the bill with the 

new government of the province of Quebec?
Mr. Fulton: No, we have not.
Mr. Martin (Essex East): Was any effort made by the federal government 

to call a conference with the provinces with regard to this bill of rights, 
or any bill of rights?

Mr. Fulton: No. We thought very carefully about that, as we had been 
giving general consideration to the matters which have been of concern to all
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Canadian governments—and that is the question of constitutional amend
ment and procedures for amendment to the constitution. I do not want to go 
beyond what it is proper for me to say in my authority, because this primarily 
is in the field of the Prime Minister; but it is my view that we should not 
complicate the question of a constitutional amendment by relating it to a 
specific matter such as the bill of rights. I think the question of the method 
of repatriating the constitution is one which should be dealt with as a 
general subject of its own. I have rather strong feelings to the effect that if 
you inject into that discussion, or have that discussion centre around or be as 
a result of consideration of the bill of rights about which there are also 
some strong feelings, you are unnecessarily and unfortunately prejudicing the 
area of discussion of constitutional amendment.

Mr. Martin (Essex East): I am not altogether sure I disagree with you, 
but I was not asking about the repatriation of the constitution. I was asking 
whether or not the federal government had taken any steps to discuss with the 
provinces the possibility of embodying a bill of rights in the constitution.

Mr. Fulton: I did not quite complete my answer. In the light of the con
siderations I have just outlined to you, we felt that this was another of the 
reasons in favour of the federal government introducing a bill of rights which 
would not be a bill of rights in the field of constitutional amendment but 
rather in the field of federal jurisdiction. We rejected the idea of a conference 
with the provinces partly because there would have to be a discussion on a 
constitutional amendment to achieve the purpose you have in mind. That would 
mean that the discussion would be carried on in an atmosphere complicated 
by the fact that we are dealing with a bill of rights and for those reasons, 
along with others, we came to the conclusion that we should introduce a bill 
confined to our own field. So there is no necessity of consulting the provinces. 
Indeed, I think it would be an improper act to submit to the provinces legisla
tion which is deliberately designed to be confined to our own field. They do not 
consult us in respect of legislation in their own field.

Mr. Martin (Essex Eost) : Do you take issue with the Prime Minister 
when he expressed the view to the Canadian bar association that he would 
have no objection, and that in fact he thought one way of doing this would be 
by embodying a bill in the constitution, and that consideration would be given 
to the necessary ends for that purpose. Would you take issue with that?

Mr. Fulton: I do not accept the interpretation you have put on what the 
Prime Minister said or the position you are trying to push us into here. The 
Prime Minister’s words will be there and will speak for themselves. It is well 
known that the Prime Minister for a number of years has advocated the idea 
of a constitutional amendment embodying the bill of rights. I do not suppose 
the Prime Minister has changed his view as to the desirability of that being 
achieved; but the Prime Minister and the government came to the conclusion 
that as things stand now the desirable thing first is to introduce a federal bill 
of rights. That does not mean that the Prime Minister has changed his view 
as to the ultimate objective which he has stated on any other occasion.

Mr. Martin (Essex East): It does seem to me difficult to understand why 
no effort was made to consult the provinces or to have them consider along 
with the federal government the steps that might be taken to embody the bill 
of rights in the constitution.

Mr. Fulton: I think those things are matters which should be taken in 
their due order. We have indicated our feeling that the proper thing to do first 
is to have a bill of rights in our own field. Various suggestions have been made 
by the Prime Minister, by myself and others, as to the possibility of having 
consultation after this has been done. After it has been demonstrated that this
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is a desirable thing to do and that it is a desirable thing to have a bill of 
rights on the statute books, I am sure it then will be much more profitable and 
much more apt to succeed if you have your discussion and your conference 
with the provinces at that stage in the light of a successful and operating bill 
of rights on the statute books in the federal field.

Mr. Martin (Essex East): Have you any objection, having in mind the 
earlier discussion today, to our ascertaining the views of the provinces while this 
committee is in session.

Mr. Fulton: Mr. Chairman, I am afraid I am not going to be drawn into 
that subject. The committee has made its decision. I will not comment on the 
committee’s decision. I have my responsibility as minister and the committee 
has its responsibility as a committee of parliament.

Mr. Deschatelets: If I understand it well, the decision of the government 
not to consult the provinces on this bill was taken well before this committee 
was organized.

Mr. Fulton: Yes; that is correct.
Mr. Deschatelets: Is it not a fact that the testimony we have heard so 

far in this committee is throwing some more light on this particular point of 
consultation with the provinces? I refer you to the brief and the statements 
made here by the Canadian congress of labour in particular.

Mr. Fulton: I reviewed, since you first referred to it this morning, Mr. 
Deschatelets, the brief of the Canadian labour congress. In what I have to say 
now, I may be interpreted as being conceited; but I do not mean to be 
conceited.

We do not think there has been any consideration put forward in this 
committee which had not occurred to us also during the period—which is now 
close to three years—within which in the Department of Justice and in the 
government we have been considering the bill of rights.

I say to you frankly that I am not aware of any new consideration having 
been put before the committee, any consideration that was not at one time or 
another considered and dealt with by us in our consideration of this problem.

Mr. Deschatelets: If you will permit me to follow this point, Mr. Fulton. 
Have you read very closely the brief and the remarks made by the vice 
chairman of the Canadian bar association as to the uncertainties, in the legal 
profession, of this bill?

Mr. Fulton : Yes, I have read his remarks and considered them. It is not 
a new consideration. They are not new remarks. I mean, it is not a new point 
that has been brought forward there at all.

I have remarked on earlier occasions that I suppose it is true to say that 
no statute is free of uncertainty. You will always have uncertainty so long 
as you have independent persons with the right and freedom to express their 
own opinions. You will always have differences of opinion. We do not feel, 
with all due respect to the bar association vice president, that the area of 
uncertainty is as wide or as serious as he suggests. But it is admitted that 
when you are getting into this field—and my point throughout has been that 
this is going to be a constitutional document, the bill of rights—then there 
are strongly held opinions and wide divergencies of opinion, just as there have 
been wide divergencies of opinion with regard to the British North America 
Act itself. But I do not share the opinion of those who go further than that in 
saying that it is full of uncertainties. I do not think it is full of uncertainties 
at all. But I do not go so far as to say that there are no uncertainties with 
respect to it.
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Mr. Deschatelets: Mr. Fulton, could you tell me if at any time you have 
taken part in debates or discussions with the Canadian bar association in any 
of their sittings on this bill of rights, or on the previous bill of rights?

Mr. Fulton: I was present at a discussion in, I think it was 1958, of the 
Canadian bar association, and again at one of their mid-winter conferences at 
the Seigniory club. But I was careful to make it clear that I was there in the 
role of an observer.

Mr. Martin (Essex East): Amicus curiae.
Mr. Fulton: Yes—and I did not participate in the discussion. I do not 

think it would be a tenable position for the Minister of Justice to take, who 
is, by the nature of his position, the senior law officer in Canada, under the 
Prime Minister, who is head of the government. I do not think it would be 
an appropriate thing for that minister to enter into a controversial discussion 
in the bar association, in view of the relationship between the minister and the 
bar association.

Mr. Martin (Essex East) : You are the senior officer?
Mr. Fulton: I think that is correct.
Mr. Martin (Essex East): I do not think you should be overly modest.
Mr. Batten : Mr. Chairman, with reference to clause 3, page 2, does the 

wording apply to make it mandatory upon a judge to grant relief from any 
degrading treatment or punishment?

Mr. Fulton: That would depend upon the nature of the relief sought. 
The action taken and the decision given by the judge would depend upon the 
nature of the relief sought. But the bill makes it mandatory for him not to 
construe the bill so as to authorize these things in subclause (b), and the de
cision he hands down will depend upon the facts of the case before him.

The Chairman: Gentlemen, it is now 11:00 o’clock. You are going to be 
tied up the rest of the day, Mr. Minister?

Mr. Fulton: I am concerned with the legislation of the Combines In
vestigation Act in the house.

The Chairman: Then the next meeting of the committee will be at 9:30 
tomorrow morning.
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